SWwId}l uondy

(3|90 pa3els
‘uosueH uoy 4o} 4aAead Buipnpul) 4aAeid bBuiso|D

00:¢

nQ buioo

34310 paieIs Jo Hoday
slolAgsald |elauan-0D) Jo Hoday

sdiysuone|al
JUBUDA0D J3Y310 ‘uiejunowldaiu] J4oj buipuny ssnosig
1sanbaJ juelb a1nj1IsSuI adedd
(21999@ ® par) AduedeA wopn/doy

NOILDV B NOISSNJOSIA d04d
(3per) wea) Alojeiojdxe Aylunwwod buidiysiom mapn
(esaua]) dnoub yse) seapl Aepuns AiiAgqsaid
(Apor ® aae(Q) asuodsad auopAD nienuep
Y43|D paiels 40} 9911IWW0D yduess
sdueUld

S31vdadn

sjuelb uo SUOISIDSp eW pue SISIUIW JH 9SNdX3
SJ121SIUIW JH YIIM UOISSNISIP aNUIjuod -HONN1

9T-ST0T 404 sisanbay jueis
pue suioday |enuuy — SaLSIUl uolednp3 Jaybiy
sanIqisuodsay jeuoneziueb.lQ

(1sns) (dwayi uoissip uo buiAied)
‘Bunasw AiajAgsald £T-2T aunr 404 Buluue|d
(Apor) ¢ssalboid Bupjew am ade — s|ROS G107 D1
(219g2@) - 34N1oNJ}S MaU J0J Wed| MBIADY
uonejuawadjdwii uoIsipA pue jemyads

St 1

0€:T

00T

0S:¢T

00:¢t

0c: 1T

0€:0T

Buibeinoouz pue buiddinbg

() — p1om a3 ul buijjamq@

MSTOZ ‘T |1dY Jo sainujw Jo |eaosddy
19)D0p jJo |eAosdde ‘wnionb ‘|jed |0y
9|pued 1suyD Jo bunybi| g 1aAeid Buiuadp
diysmoj|a4

00:0T
0€:6

Jayabol buwsyien

LW ‘sBuijig ‘uelialAqsaud T

ST0T ‘2T Aep
19uIqe) diystopea] SUOISMO|JDA JO AIdJAqsa.d

LHAdYyiyabol bunjiom,,
Buiueaw 5S0Ad3Ano ‘sobia-uls
o949 ay3 wolj :ABIBUAS 4

'sdiysuone|al pue ‘suoljoe

‘SpJOM 1NOo U] ‘papuRwWIWOod e 9M
se ‘buialas pue buino| (smaN pooD
s,1s11yD bBuleys pue bulApoquia

" " pHOM 3] puk ‘BuRlUO
‘S913lUNWIWOD JNOo U] uolssiw
S,AsHYD Ul I3syD ulof 03 IO 65

‘s1oped| bujuied)

pue buiioddns Ajjenijnw pue !poo
03 asuodsau buiaoj ul buiddiysiom
‘saniunwiwiod 1no bunoedwl

‘yne) ano Bupeys Ajge ‘1suyd

M1 aJow Bujwodaqg Ajjruonualul

* * * |9dso9 ay) Buial| 40} siaped|
pue suonebaibuod bupjew-a|didsip

Sbeinooug pue dinb3

*xABJ1auAs
|enjuids pue Auojb s,por) 10y

Joyjabol 1oyien

TTTIIM M

“ISLIYD SNsar

JO 9A0] 3Y3 Ul pajood Ajlunwiwod

e si--19Aeud pue ‘Juids AjoH

ay] ‘aumduns AQ pauleisns pue
papinb — A193AqsSaid DUOISMO||DA

UOISIA JNO






Presbytery of Yellowstone
Leadership Cabinet (LC) Meeting Minutes
April 14 2015
First Preshyterian Church, Bozeman

Moderator Jody called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

Present were:

Jody McDevitt

Debbie Blackburn

Susi Ennis

Teresa Kendall

Dave Kimball

Jed Cauffman

Dan Holland (part of the meeting)

Also present:

George Goodrich, Co-General Presbyter
Kathy Goodrich, Co-General Preshyter

Ron Hanson, Stated Clerk

Jack Bell {by phone for part of the meeting)

O hwNR

<

Opening Prayer — The opening prayer was offered by Jody.

Christ Candle — Jody lit the Christ Candle and read the litany of the Christ Candle.

Quorum —A quorum was declared present.

Docket — The docket was revised and adopted.

Minutes of February 10, 2015

The LC voted to approve the minutes of the February 10, 2015 meeting.

Dwelling in the Word - Jed led Dwelling in the Word focusing on John 20:10-18. There was a time of
sharing what this Scripture is saying to each of us individually and as Presbytery. Jed closed this time with
prayer.

LC Goals for 2015 — The LC spent time reviewing goals for 2015. Areas that are going well and action
ltems were noted. One item discussed was the need to identify people who might feel called as CREs.
Teresa will contact Susan Thomas about E-link (Shenango Presbytery). Permission for photo releases for
kids needs needs to be added to camp registration forms. (Curt Kochner needs to be notified). PMT
needs to be asked about planning a pastor retreat.

New Worshipping Community Task Force —The LC authorized Jack Bell to convene the group. Other
members are Jed Cauffman, Dan Krebill, Mary Davis, George and Kathy. A report will be given at the May
meeting of the LC.

Phone conference with Glacier Presbytery Council — There was a time of discussion regarding a new
covenant between Glacier and Yellowstone Presbyteries. The new covenant does not include a
convocation for 2015. Each Presbytery has to take action on the covenant.

The LC voted to approve the covenant as amended (Attachment A).

The LC voted to elect the following people to the YP-Glacier Ministry Team: Jody McDevitt, Debbie
Blackburn, Teresa Kendall, and George Goodrich.

10. St Timothy’s Chapel Report — Ron reviewed the St Timothy’s Chapel report that was available at the

March Presbytery meeting. The 50" anniversary celebration will be on July 26, 2015. The St Timothy’s
Management Group needs to review the current budget (2015 projections).



11
12
13

14

14,
15.
16.
17,

18.

19.

\

20.

21.

22.

22.
23.

. Lunch — The LC took a short break for lunch. Jody offered prayer for the meal.
. Correspondence — The Presby Cats sent a thank you card for granting funds for their mission trip.
. Co-General Presbyters Report — George and Kathy reviewed their report for the LC. They will be meeting

tomorrow with the two summer interns from Whitworth. It was noted that the Program
Budget needs more emphasis. This could be done at Presbytery meetings as well as on Presbytery Sunday.

. Stated Clerk’s Report — Ron reported on some issues with the property deeds for Roy. Ron will be

sending out a letter to all churches in order to gather information on property deeds. Ron is continuing
to work with Mark Parker regarding the Mildred Church property. Based on a motion passed at the
March Presbytery meeting, Anaconda and Billings churches are eligible to have an additional RE
representative for the next year. Ron will send a letter to these twa churches to let them know.
Financial Reports — Financial Reports as of February 28, 2015 were received.

Stated Clerk Search Report — Neva Rathbun sent a report on the work of the task force.

Peacemaking Survey — Teresa will give the survey information to Freeman McCall.

Higher Ed Grant Process — It was noted that an annual report from each Higher Ed entity is more realistic
than quarterly reports. Higher Ed representatives will meet with the LC at the May meeting.
Representation/Nominating Ministry Team — Debbie and Jed will bring names for consideration to the
May meeting of the LC to fill a vacancy on this Ministry Team. The Ministry Team is asking for
suggestions for the General Assembly application process.

Vanuatu Cyclone Response Grant Request — Jody presented a grant request.
The LC voted to approve $5,000 for this grant (Money is to come from Social Justice Fund.

Jody and Dave will work on getting information out to the congregations on the need. It was suggested
that this need might be a consideration for the June Presbytery meeting offering.

June Presbytery Meeting Mission Theme — Susi will talk with Jack Bell and convene a conference call to
discuss the theme. Kathy suggested Vera White as a speaker. The idea of experiential training received
positive comments.

Presbytery Sunday on October 11" — Teresa will convene a group to work on this. Dan Holland will work
with her to include ideas about mission pledging. Teresa will contact other people suggested as
members for the group.

Synod Update — There is ongoing discussion regarding the merging of some synods. Rocky Mountain
Synod Assembly will next meet on July 14™ and 15™.

Next Meeting — The next regularly scheduled meeting of the LC is May 12, 2015 in Billings.
Adjournment - Jody gave the closing prayer and the meeting was adjourned at 2:05 pm.



uosiadiieyd
‘unqyiey eAsN ‘s1ayaleas 43| paiels

STOC 1°0
puejliod uj Sulujes) 03 3432 MdU puas

241y 01 910A AIR1Agsald
Ai1Agsald 01 puswiwodsy
M3INIIU|

suojiedljdde majaay

suojjedjjdde aA1933Y

SIUSWIASIHAAPY
paujwJalep swidy Aejes

ua11lIM uondusap qor

(349D pa3els) suoisidap
uoljsuell Jeis 1no Aued g ey

Ayiey

anleINU| AJISIULA |BINY

(jeo8 uonealunwwod
93s) Aepuns AIa1Aqgsald 10) seap|

AiarAgsaad
3y} ul Anunwwod Suipjing

EED]
e Jnoge Uiyl 03 1 |Ad 98esnoou]

diysispes)
Supyel aue si01BUIPI00OD J31SN|D

siapea| pue
si03sed Jo ainyinu [enyiids uo sndo4

esaJa] - T/ paleiul wes) yse]

(1T 30)
Aepuns AsaiAgsaud 10) seapl dojanaq

SJUDAD 10} Jalde|D 0]
SjuaWalunouue puss 0] Jequialuay

sjusuin)
Joj "] uesns 03 sjuswsdunouue
Suipuss jo uqey oyl ul 9jdoad 199

Agd 191289 01 JUds 43A Buo] wo )

juie8e dn ‘Joypa
‘sewloy] UBSNS ‘S]ULIND) SUOISMO||DA

AiojAqsaad ay) puoAaq
pue ulyyum uonedsunwwod snosdwy

pausisse suosiad

W12} JB3U 104 SWIY UOIIIY

ssa.504d 1ua29y

ST0Z 10} |eOD Jauiqe) diysiapeal







Grant Request Presbytery of Yellowstone

United Campus Ministry at MSU Billings is grateful for our continued relationship with Presbytery of
Yellowstone and local Presbyterian churches in the Billings area.

Enclosed you will find a 2014 Campus Ministry Report Form, that hopefully gives a good flavor for the
many ways we have been engaged in ministry this past year. It has been a dynamic year for ministry and
we are excited about this coming year and some new initiatives including an ecumenical community
wide young adult worship, and a “Non Trad” Ministry (Non Traditional Student).

| look forward to meeting with the leadership Cabinet on May 12 and addressing any questions or
concerns that you may have.

Peace, Love and Joy in Christ

Pastor Rob Kirby

United Campus Ministry at MSU Billings

rkirby@msubillings.edu

Office 406-657-2165

Cell 217-417-8988 (Feel free to call me here if I'm not at the office)

UCM Billings Page 1






T

Mhlfeof’ C&mfou__s‘/’/lthls{vj aft MSL(-gl'///;:ﬁ;

2014 Campus Ministry Report Form

Presbytery of Yellowstone

Please attach a copy of your 2014 Annual Report that you submit to your own board,
including a copy of your year-end financial reports/budget.

a.

We are moving to an academic calendar so my next annual board report is not
due until this summer. | have attached a 2013-14 end of year report and a fall
2014 semester review. The profit loss report is Jan — Dec 2014. The budget is
only 6 months to get us to our new budget year in July.

2. In addition, please answer the questions below, so that we have things in the same
format from each ministry:

a. Please describe your ministry activities and outreach for 2014:

United Campus Ministry at MSUBIllings continues as vibrant, holistic, ecumenical ministry
serving the campus and greater community. Our energies are fairly evenly split between
student activities; campus, faculty, and staff activities; and community involvement.
Student activities have included

a.

b.

g.

Worship: Worshipping with a vast variety of local congregations and a monthly on
campus alternative worship.

Bible Studies: The weekly bible study meets in the lobby next to Stingers Student
Café. We have been continuing a study | have created called Famous Stories
that revisits the most famous bible stories with a thorough reading of the text and
Service Projects: We plan service projects throughout the year. They have
included hosting homeless families at local churches through family promise,
helping at Tumbleweed Homeless center, letter writing campaigns, clothing drive,
Yellowstone AIDS project and more.

Mission Trips: We alternate spring break mission trip between US and
International destination. 2014 we went to Seattle. 2015 we are going to Belize.
Social Activities: Retreats, Hiking, Rafting, Skating, Christmas Parties and more.
International Activities: Coffee Hour, Retreats, Introduction to America and
Christianity.

Student Organizations: UCM and OUT LGBTQA

Campus activities have included Phoenix Center Assault Response, Not In Our
State conference, Residence Assistant training on spiritual issues, Student Affairs
Council, Diversity Initiative Group, International Student Welcome, Power of One
Week (MLKjr) planning, presented campus lectures on “Christian Privilege verses
War on Christianity,” “Spirituality of Millennials,” “Spiritual Dimension to Sexual
Assault Response,” “MLK Jr 101,” and “Theravada Buddhism.”

Community Activities have include: Steering team for Billings Faith Engagement
Panel on Homelessness, “Documented” film screening on issues of immigration,
Non Discrimination Ordinance advocacy, Mayors Committee on Homelessness,
Tumbleweed Homeless Youth Shelter, Family Promise hosting, 20 plus local church



visits, preaching at four congregations, presenting at numerous Sunday school and
women’s circles, Introduction to Campus Ministry at CONVO, National Campus

Ministry Association Coordinating Committee, lead workshop at NCMA Conference
on International Ministries, brought Tony Campolo to town for three events (Billings
Clergy, Fundraising Dinner, and Community Presentation).

b. List your chief ministry activities with the requested numbers:
# of student participants

ltem Frequency

Flavors of Faith Sun Worship
Famous Stories Study

Food, Fun and Faith
International Coffee

OUT Student Group

Seattle Mission Trip

Beyond Words Art Show
Graduation Ceremony

Spring Leadership Retreat
10. International Retreat

11.Fall Leadership Retreat
12.Rafting Trip

13.Hiking Trip

14.Campolo Faith Leaders

15. Campolo Fundraising Dinner
16.Campolo Community Present
17.National Coming Out Day
18.Faith Engagement Panel

19. Documented Movie

20.NIOS Conference
21.Christian Privilege vs War...
22.Spirituality of Millennials
23.Spiritual Dimension to Assault
24 RA Training

25.MLK 101 presentation

CoOoONOOAEON =2

c. What do you consider your greatest successes and challenges in 2014

Weekly
Weekly
Weekly
Weekly
Weekly
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual
Annual

5/week
4/week
7/week
10/week
8/week
9/annual
12/annual
500+
7/annual
9/annual
6/annual
8/annual
9/annual
2/annual
12/annual
12/annual
8/annual

14/annual
3/annual
2/annual

7/annual
27/annual
24/annual

# Community members

15/semester
8/semester

14/semester
40/semester
16/semester

20
3000+

75+
163
350+

100+
93
10
19
10

The greatest successes were also our biggest challenges in the Tony Campolo events
and the complete restructuring of the UCM Board. We were blessed to have over 70
Billings Faith leaders and 350+ community members join us for the Campolo events. It
has certainly raised UCM’s prominence in the community and raised significant funds
for our ministry. It was also a challenge because the intense planning and time that
went into the event right at the start of the school year sucked some of the oxygen out
of the board who didn’t really rebound until late in the semester. The UCM board has



been pared down to 13 voting members that meet only five times a year from a rather
unwieldy group of 20+ that met monthly but with poor attendance and follow through.
We now have a functioning executive team, communications committee, fundraising
committee and finance committee that carry a lot of the month to month responsibilities
of UCM. These changes did not come easy with some longstanding board members but
they have adjusted admirably.

d. What are you planning and hoping to do for 2015:
i. Launch an Annual Fund Pledge Campaign (Starting March 2015)
ii. Creating an MSUB Interfaith Council
ii. Creating specialized programming for non-traditional students who
make up over 50% of MSUB students.
iv. Create an ecumenical Billings wide emergent worship that includes
students and young professionals

e. What is your average number of student participants per week during school term?
21 individual students each week. (Incidentally we are averaging 31 this spring)
40+ individual students each month (including student organizations and 1 on 1)

f. What is the average number of community members served per month?

| don’t know how to answer this one because my regular programming is not
directed toward community members and there is no way to “average” these
numbers. A better sampling perhaps can be derived from the community
numbers listed above. They obviously do not include speaking at churches,
Sunday schools, Women’s Groups and community speaking events that | did not
actively organize.

g. What was/is your annual budget for 2014? $61,752 For 2015: $31,745 ($63,490)
Source of funds: 2014 2015(twice 6 month budget)
BHECM: $10,000 $10,000
Fundraising: $8,226 $18,226
Other: $33,564 $38,264

2016 Budget Request
For Budget Building

What is your budget request from the Presbytery for 2016: (Please provide a brief rationale):
Request $10,000 We are excited about launching our Annual Fund during this year and
have set a goal of $15,000. We do expect this to negatively impact our annual fundraising
event so only about $10,000 of it will be new dollars. These gains need to offset dwindling
support from numerous denominations. We are asking our denominations for ongoing support
and patience as we make this transition to greater fiscal independence.






Grant Application Outline — United Campus Ministry at MSUB

United Campus Ministry at MSU Billings hereby requests a grant of $10,000 for the 2015 budget year.

Contact Person: Rev. Rob Kirby e-mail Rkirby@msubillings.edu Phone 406-657-2165 217-417-8988cell

This is a (Project) or this is a (Program):
(submit separate applications for each})
Description of Project/Program Including the Number of Student Participants:
United Campus continues to reach an average of 21 students a week. As we continue to grow as a
ministry, we are hopeful to reach about 30 students a week this coming year. Full details of this past

year are included in the report entitled “2014 Campus Ministry Report Form.”

A couple of new initiatives that we are very excited about for this coming year include our ecumenical
community wide worship. We have a planning team of 6 young adults and 3 “younger” clergy, that is in
the planning process for this worship that we hope to launch in the fall. With well over 40% of the
students at MSUB being second career or other non-traditional students, we have found this
demographic challenging to include in our more traditional ministry. We will be launching an out reach
to these students that will be centered around a “Non Trad” Coffee hour. We will then grow the ministry
through the leadership and needs that are presented at those gatherings.

Leadership and Faith Development: Anecdotal Stories

The breadth of our ministry spreads wide from student programming, to counseling with staff members
to working in the community to alleviate homelessness. Our international ministry continues to blossom
so perhaps a story from there will illustrate the incredible uniqueness of our ministry setting. A Chinese
student, Jie, had recently moved to town and been attending our International Coffee when he asked
about where to buy a bike. He comes from a small fishing village off the coast of China and is on a
limited budget. | worked with him in going to a second hand store and negotiating a fair price. Soon
there was a small group of Chinese students out mountain biking with me up on the mountain rims
above the University. Now lie is serving as a peer minister in charge of international coffee. He meets
with my student leadership team every week, sends out emails and facebook messages inviting students
to our activities, and sets up and tears down the coffeehouse.

Budget:
See attached documents
Other Funding (Source and Amounts):
See attached documents

Action of the Leadership Cabinet: Amount Granted $ , Date
Comments:

UCM Billings Page 2






&dcfj /Wmn‘)‘?rl;\ Cﬂ //(3<
2014 Campus Ministry Report Form Cj‘“/“‘“"\“ .
BHECM 1

1. Please attach a copy of your 2014 Annual Report that you submit to your own board, including
a copy of your year-end financial reports/budget.
In my work with the Spiritual Life program at Rocky Mountain College | do not submit annual or year-
end financial reports to a board — but we do receive conference funds through the Per Member Asking,
and these funds are critical to our mission and program... so | want to provide some information about
how the PMA donations are used, request that these offerings continue and offer any assistance
toward promoting the Per Member Asking in churches.
It might be helpful to point out the following:
-My salary is paid by Rocky Mountain College through their general fund.
- receive a small budget (around $2000) through the Student Life Division (also general fund).
This is used for administrative expenses, photocopies, postage and office supplies, phone calls,
membership dues, continuing education and specific administrative program expenses.
-Any donations from churches or individuals end up in the general fund unless they are
specifically designated for mission trips, the Spiritual Life program, scholarships, or another
purpose.
-Most often, the money received from the Per Member Asking lands in a designated fund that |
can use for special projects, programs, and volunteer opportunities. This money can accrue
from year to year until the fund reaches a cap. Once the cap is reached, the PMA money goes
into the general fund with the idea that it supports the Chaplain’s salary and administrative
budget as well as the historic connection between Rocky and the United Methodist Church.
I don’t know what the cap is; it hasn’t been reached since the policy was made.
-In 2014, Per Member Asking money was used for a variety of purposes, including weekly
programs and service projects with our partner agencies. When | talk about ministry and
outreach activities below, these are supported primarily through the PMA; they would not be
possible without this funding. For example, we still make PBJ sandwiches for The HUB each
week and offer a hot meal and an educational workshop at the HUB each month. At the times |
don't get enough cookie donations, | use PMA money to buy cookies for Cookie Table. During
weekly “Lunch Out Loud” gatherings, | provide lunch for students not on the meal plan. | make
sure snack are available for students who visit my office or the chapel. We also needed to make
some significant updates to the chapel — technology, computer and sound system, new tables
and chairs and a coffee machine.... Since the cost of these upgrades exceeded my
administrative budget, money from the PMA fund was used.
-If there’s anything | didn’t address here or in the questions below, please let me know and I will
provide any additional information needed...

2. In addition, please answer the questions below, so that we have things in the same format
from each ministry:

a. Please describe your ministry activities and outreach for 2014:

-During 2014, all Student Life staff at Rocky Mountain College were asked to update foundational
documents — including mission, goals objectives, learning outcomes, evaluation methods and
performance standards in preparation for our accreditation visit. A great deal of time was spent with
paperwork in addition to program, but thanks to this paperwork | can report...

The mission of the Chaplain and Office of Spiritual Life at Rocky Mountain College is to provide for
the spiritual growth and well-being of the members of the RMC community. This includes
addressing the diverse spiritual needs of the college community, supporting the exploration and
practice of faith, and representing the college’s denominational heritage.



The main objectives for student ministry are as follows:

Support the integration of faith and the academic experience.

Create opportunities to put faith into action.

Build a supportive spiritual community.

Enable students to take initiative for programming and individual spiritual growth.
There are also objectives and outcomes for the following goals:

Serve as a spiritual resource for the college community.

Strengthen and maintain denominational relationships.

-During 2014, activities included:
Weekly: Offering a Cookie Table every Monday.
Making PBJ sandwiches for the HU one day every week.
Meeting with a “Lunch Out Loud” group every Wednesday
they plan service projects and advocacy programs.
Meeting with a small group for Bible Study every Thursday afternoon
Meeting with a “Fun and Faith” group every Thursday evening
for discussion, crafts, food and games
Supporting weekly meetings of GSA at Rocky every Friday

Monthly: Major service project with a partner agency, including:
Sort and inventory donations for Center for Children and Families
Halloween for Hunger Food Drive to benefit Family Service Inc.
“Spread the Word to End the Word” pledge drive with Special Olympics
Serving lunch and offering an educational workshop for clients at the HUB
Chapel service
Educational programs, including:
Interfaith Forum, “Coffee and Conversation” with facully...

Occasional:  Visiting local churches/worship services
Special Chapel services for Parent’s weekend, Ash Wednesday...
“Finding Pink Jesus”
Forum planned in collaboration with the debate team (once a semester)
Support community events, including:
Out of Darkness Walk, Cardboard Box City, Point in Time survey...

Institutional Ministry:
Support “Stand Up RMC” — providse student wellness programming.
I support or provide invocations for RMC events, including
Black Tie Blue Jeans, Yule Log, Lessons and Carols, Baccalaureate
| teach two sections of “Campus Compass” every fall semester

b. List your chief ministry activities with the requested numbers:

ltem Frequency # of student participants # Community members served
Cookie Table weekly 100’s
Lunch Out Loud weekly 15-20 they plan community service
Bible Study weekly 5
Fun and Faith weekly 12
Chapel monthly 10-12
Service projects. monthly 15-20 lots, depending on the project
Interfaith Forum 2/year 15-20 40-50



. What do you consider your greatest successes and challenges in 2014

In 2014, the greatest challenge was finding balance between administrative responsibilities and
student ministry. The biggest disappointment was cancelling a great Spring Break Mission Trip to
Nogales with HEPAC.

The greatest successes were forming student groups with solid student leadership so that more
programming can become student-initiated and student led. Both “Lunch Out Loud” and “Fun and
Faith” have student leaders who facilitate programs. And both have great student participation and
student ownership. The Lunch Out Loud group is really amazing — they successfully plan weekly
and monthly service projects and advocacy efforts with a minimal amount of supervision and
encouragement. They are also willing and able to reflect on how these projects help them put faith
into action. I'm really proud of them.

I'm also really happy about the welcoming atmosphere created in the Chapel; with new chairs,
pillows, student artwork, Keurig coffee pot and snacks, it has become a space where many
students feel safe and comfortable.

. What are you planning and hoping to do for 2015:

Already in 2015 we have been able to maintain momentum with existing groups while adding
another small group that meets in a local coffee shop and focuses more on philosophical
discussion. | plan to continue the successful programming, while watching for areas where student
leaders can be empowered to identify needs, plan and take responsibility for activities.

| really, really want the Spring Break service trip to go next year.

As we move into 2015, all Rocky employees are engaging with the Strategic Plan; we all have
responsibility for certain “Aspirations” that will involve action teams and action plans which will
require more meetings and paperwork — meaning that finding balance between administrative and
programming responsibilities will again be a challenge. In 2015, I'm hoping to find that balance.

. What is your average number of student participants per week during school term?
There’s some overlap, but many groups have unique membership — so around 30, depending on
the week...

What is the average number of community members served per month?

This varies so much from month to month. ..

When there are community service projects or educational forums open to the community, then it's
50-100 or more depending on the project or the topic of the forum... Otherwise, that’s not currently
a main goal/objective/outcome of my efforts.

. What wasl/is your annual budget for 20147? For 2015:
Source of funds:

BHECM:

Fundraising:

Other:



2016 Budget Request
For Budget Building

What is your budget request from BHECM for 2016: (Please provide a brief rationale):

Please continue supporting the Per Member Asking. This is the only financial connection between the
Yellowstone Conference of the United Methodist Church and Rocky Mountain College and it is critical for
maintaining mission, ministry and student programming efforts! | have been sending thank you notes to
churches that contribute the PMA and am happy to assist with any efforts to promote this offering within the
conference.



Grant Application Outline

Rocky Mountain College Chaplain/Office of Spiritual Life hereby requests a total grant of $1800
for the 2015-2016 academic year.

Contact Person: Kim Woeste e-mail: kim. woeste@rocky.edu Phone: 657-1098 or 671-1813

This is a (Project) or this is a (Program):

The first request is for support for various projects that maintain our on-going partnership with
the HUB in Billings. Here’s a little background:

For several years, students connected with Spiritual Life and/or the Office of Community
Involvement at Rocky have been engaged with hunger and homelessness in the Billings area.
This has included an ongoing relationship with the HUB, an agency in Billings that provides
services for persons facing chronic mental illness and homelessness Students make PBJ
sandwiches each week, serve a hot meal each month, and provide occasional social and
educational programs for clients at the HUB. Students connected with these efforts in previous
years are also working with the Rocky “Enactus” group to support a social enterprise effort,
employing HUB clients to recycle glass bottles into sellable items. Students also continue to
work with Sodexo to establish themselves as a “Campus Kitchens” group to better deal with food
recovery goals...

Description of Project/Program Including the Number of Student Participants:

We hope to continue two of the successful projects from previous years:

-Once each week, we make and deliver peanut butter and jelly sandwiches to various agencies.
Our primary partnership is with the HUB but if they do not need them, they are taken to the
Community Crisis Center or the Montana Rescue Mission.

As described previously, I've sponsored making PBJs for years and will continue to do so.
It’s an easy way to engage students with mission consistently, every week. It provides a venue
for talking about faith and service and needs within the community. It provides a connection
between the school and the community. And it provides an opportunity for students to engage,
hands-on, with the agencies and/or clients if they choose to do so.

Typically, we set up a table in a high traffic area and provide food prep gloves and all the
supplies and invite students to stop as they are able. Sometimes a handful of students make all
10 loaves in a short amount of time. Sometimes as many as 30-40 different people will stop over
the course of several hours. ..

-Once each month we serve a hot meal at the HUB and spend additional time interacting with
clients and/or providing educational workshops for clients. It continues to be meaningful for
students and for the HUB, and we plan to maintain this relationship. Serving the meal gives
students additional time to talk and learn about persons at the HUB. Offering the workshops
gives them a great opportunity to develop professional skills in a non-threatening environment.
The project encourages critical thinking about complex social issues. And again, it provides a
great way to put faith into action and make a difference in the community.

We have a consistent core group of 5-12 students. We still hope to offer additional workshops
more often — that would require more student participation. Otherwise, 5-12 is about the
maximum number of students the agency can accommodate at one time.



Anticipated Outcome:

If these projects can continue to encourage students to explore faith, to put faith put into action,
to talk about difficult social problems and our responsibility to address them — to be the hands of
God at work in the world - then there will have been a positive outcome.

Budget:

-These estimates are based on last year’s calculations but should be accurate this upcoming year.
-After exploring various ways of securing donations, we order most supplies from Sodexo and
they provide them at or below cost. We estimate that making 100 PBJ sandwiches costs about
$40/week — and that includes bread, peanut butter and jelly as well as food preparation gloves,
sandwich bags, food safe table coverings, hand wipes and other supplies.

If we plan to provide sandwiches most weeks during the semester we estimate:

$160/month x 7 months = $1120. We are asking for just $500 for this project for this year.

-Again, after exploring various ways of cooking a meal for 80 people when the residence halls
do not have kitchens or refrigeration, we decided the best way to guarantee food safety was to
work with Sodexo. They have invited students into the kitchen to help with food prep. And
again, they strive to provide a meal at or below cost. Last year, the average cost was $2.08 per
serving and we provided 80 servings at a total cost of $166.40 per month. This year, we hope to
serve a hot meal at least 6 times for a total of $998.40. We are asking for just $500 for this
project for this school year.

Other Funding (Source and Amounts):

The Chaplain’s salary is paid from the Rocky Mountain College general fund.

The Office of Spiritual Life has several funding streams, including a small administrative budget,
and a fund designated specifically for mission trips. Additional designated gifts and a “Per
Member Asking” from the United Methodist Church help with other program expenses like
Bible Study curriculum or worship supplies, or pizza, or cookies for the Cookie Table,
or supplies for the other projects we do — like retreats, weekly “Fun and Faith” gatherings,
or special events. ..

By funding these specific activities, the additional designated gifts can support other projects.
And it provides a connection between our mission activities and the mission gifts of the
Presbytery. It’s great to be able to say to a local church: “when you pay your Mission Pledge,
you help Rocky students put their faith in action, you help provide PBJ sandwiches or you help
feed the hungry at the HUB, or you help students understand mission and social responsibility.”

Action of the Leadership Cabinet: Amount Granted $ Date

Comments:



Grant Application Outline

Rocky Mountain College Chaplain/Office of Spiritual Life hereby requests a total grant of $1800
for the 2015-2016 academic year.

Contact Person: Kim Woeste e-mail: kim.woeste@rocky.edu Phone: 657-1098 or 671-1813

This is a (Project) or this is a (Program):
The second request is for support for a twice monthly “Coffee and Conversations™ program.

Description of Project/Program Including the Number of Student Participants:

This is a new program that we are pretty excited about. It involves partnering with the Student
Activities Office to sponsor conversations between students and faculty or community members
around specific topics.

Here’s a little background. Last semester, I needed to cancel a planned Interfaith Forum because
of a scheduling conflict with another large event on campus. Our “Plan B” involved inviting two
of the presenters to interact with students at a local coffee shop. It led to great conversation and
students recommended that we do it again.

So, going in to the upcoming academic year, we have mapped out a schedule of specific themes
and presenters. We will meet twice each month at a local coffee shop. Students can order a
coffee drink and engage in listening, dialogue and Q&A with the presenter.

For example, several important Jewish holy days are in September, and we have arranged with
two faculty members to speak with students about Rosh Hashanah, Yom Kippur and Judaism.
October is National Mental Illness Awareness month, and we have set up conversations with two
faculty members about mental illness. In November, Rocky hosts the Transgender Day of
Remembrance service so we have arranged two conversations around LQBTQ concemns.

For now, we plan to meet every other Tuesday at 4pm but this and other details may shift
depending on initial feedback.

We really have no idea what the student participation will be. For the Interfaith conversation, we
had about 12 students show up with very little promotion. Our goal is to average 15 students per
conversation, recognizing that some faculty or some topics may have more appeal than others.

Anticipated Qutcome:

My mission, goals and objectives, and learning outcomes include helping students articulate their
spiritual beliefs within the context of the academic community and helping students demonstrate
an understanding of persons of diverse spiritual identity...

If students have the opportunity to ask questions and to learn, to put faith in conversation with
social issues, or to explore new ideas and beliefs — then there will have been a positive outcome.

Budget:

-I will be receiving assistance for planning and promoting the conversations from the Student
Activities Office, but they do not have any funds for the coffee.

If we estimate 15 students x $4 per coffee drink, that would be approximately $60 per meeting.
And we estimate 8 meetings per semester for a total of $480.

Rather than underestimating, we are asking for $800 for the school year, so the effort is not
limited by limited funding. (If we have smaller attendance or do not require the full amount
requested, the remainder could be returned, used for other approved projects or would remain in
the account for the following year....).




Other Funding (Source and Amounts):

As mentioned above. ..

The Chaplain’s salary is paid from the Rocky Mountain College general fund.

The Office of Spiritual Life has several funding streams, including a small administrative budget
and a fund designated specifically for mission trips. Additional designated gifts help with other
program expenses like Bible Study curriculum or worship supplies, or pizza, or cookies for the
Cookie Table, or supplies for the other projects we do — like retreats, weekly “Fun and Faith”
gatherings, or special events. ..

By funding these specific activities, the additional designated gifts can support other projects.

Again, it provides a connection between our activities and the mission gifts of the Presbytery.
It’s great to be able to say to a local church: “when you pay your Mission Pledge, you help

Rocky students think about their faith. You help provide education and information about
important subjects, or you help students understand diversity and social responsibility.”

Action of the Leadership Cabinet: Amount Granted $ Date

Comments:



2014-15 Campus Ministry Report to the Leadership Cabinet of the Presbytery of Yellowstone
Presby Cats Collegiate Ministry at First Presbyterian Church, Bozeman, Montana
Prepared by Dan Krebill, co-pastor
May 5, 2015

a. Ministry activities and outreach for 2014-15

The Presby Cats collegiate Christian ministry is an official Montana State University student
organization based at First Presbyterian Church in Bozeman. It just completed its third year this
month. The centerpiece of this program is weekly gatherings each Sunday during the academic
year. Beginning after worship, at 11:45 a.m. with lunch prepared by a church member, the
group builds community around the meal followed most often by a fellowship activity led by a
peer leader scholar, and ending with a Bible study also led by a peer leader scholar. The weekly
gatherings usually wind up around 1:00 p.m. Throughout the semester numerous social
activities are planned and led by members of the group. Each semester includes an overnight
weekend retreat which provides further fellowship and study opportunities. The highlight of the
year is a spring break mission/study trip that provides opportunities for Christian community
and growth in faith while interacting and supporting Christian ministry in a context very
different from Montana.

The spring break mission/study trip, March 8-15, 2015, was at the Palmer Home for Children in
Columbus, Mississippi. Our work included cleaning out 8 green houses to prepare for spring
planting, building a mulch bin, painting in one of the residential cottages, rebuilding a fence in
the riding arena, working in the thrift store, general grounds cleanup, light housekeeping, and
providing activities for the students and children during 2 evenings.

b. Chief ministry activities with participant numbers

Item Frequency # of students # of community
Sunday gatherings weekly 14 average 1

Social activities every month 10 average 1

Overnight retreats 3 per year 15 average 1

Lead Sunday worship | 2 per year 14 average entire congregation
Mission/Study trip 1 per year 11 students, 1 adult

Fund raising events 3 per year 14 average entire congregation
Rent-a-Cat service on call 15 students participate | entire congregation

c. Greatest success and challenges in 2014-15

As we began the new academic year, the challenge was to welcome and integrate new
members of the group who would keep the momentum of the group going in anticipation of
the graduation of 5 of our members who were in their last year of undergraduate studies.
Among the 8 or 9 new students who gave us a try in the fall, 6 of them became regular and very
active members of the group. Five of them will be here next year which will give us the
momentum we need to begin our 4" year in August 2015.

page 1



Another challenge that we successfully managed was the organization and fund raising for
another spring break mission/study trip. As is reported in the financials, we succeeded in raising
needed funds with a positive balance which will be used for the 2016 mission/study trip. We
had 11 students participate in this year’s trip in addition to myself as the adult leader. This is 2
more than participated in the 2014 mission/study trip.

A third challenge as the year came to a conclusion was the transition of student leadership from
a core of 4 seniors who served as peer leader scholars (receiving $500 scholarships per
semester) to a new leadership team for the coming year. The application process has just been
completed and we will have 5 peer leader scholars next year (each receiving a $400 scholarship
per semester).One of them is a senior, 2 are juniors and 2 are sophomores. This will ensure that
we have a smoother transition in the coming years.

d. Plans and hopes for 2015-16

At our planning retreat in April, a full calendar of activities was developed for the coming year.
We will continue our weekly gatherings and social events with the plan to add at least one more
event per month. There is a strong desire to provide more frequent opportunities for social
interaction with the understanding that not everyone can attend every event. While we don’t
anticipate as many graduates in May 2016 as we had this year, it is still our hope that 5 or 6 new
students will become a regular part of our events. We plan to be at the information events of all
3 summer freshman orientation sessions as well as at the Catapalooza promotional event
immediately prior to the fall semester. Our mission/study trip in March 2016 is to the
Corrymeela Community in Northern Ireland. This trip will be about 3 times as expensive as the
last 2 trips that were in-country. This will necessitate robust fund raising that will start as soon
as possible. This particular trip will also call for more orientation sessions prior to the trip so as
to make the most of what promises to be an amazing experience.

e. What is your average number of participants per week during school term?
As is reported in the response to section b, the weekly average participation this year was 14.
f. What is your average number of community members serve per month?
Being a parish-based ministry, this is a hard number to gauge. The community served is largely
the congregation of First Presbyterian Church in Bozeman which hosts this ministry. Each week
a different church member provides the lunch for our Sunday gatherings. Each semester the
worshiping congregation is engaged when our Presby Cats members lead the services. Our
Rent-a-Cat service serves the congregation as well by providing odd jobs and transportation in
exchange for a donation to our mission trip fund.
g, What was your annual budget for 2014-15?
As reported in the financials. Our regular program budget was $5,500 and our mission/study

trip budget was $12,500, for a total of $18,000. Please see the attached financial report for
more details.

page 2



Presby Cats Financial Report July 1, 2014 - May 5, 2015

2014-15 General Program

Income
Presbytery general grant 5,000
FPC budget 500
Total income 5,500

Expense
Peer leader scholarships 4,000
Program expenses 1,598
Total expense 5,598
difference (98)

2015 Spring Break Mission Trip

Income
Presbytery mission trip grant 2,500
FPC budget 1,000
Participants' contribution 4,305
Fundraising 10,667
Total Income| 18,472

Expense
Mission Trip Expenses 12,519
Total Expense| 12,519
mission trip fund balance 5,953

{to be applied to 2016 overseas mission trip)






Higher Education Grant Request
Presbytery of Yellowstone

First Presbyterian Church in Bozeman hereby requests a grant of $5,000 for the 2015-2016
academic year to support the Presby Cats collegiate ministry carried out at Montana State
University on behalf of the presbytery. Please note that an additional Equip and Encourage
grant request will be made early in 2016 to support the spring break mission/study trip.

Contact person: Dan Krebill dan@fpcbozeman.org 406-586-9194 x204

Program Description

Presby Cats college student fellowship and Bible study meets each Sunday during the academic year at
11:45 a.m., following the 10:30 service. Lunch, prepared by church members, is provided along with fun
games and learning about Jesus and the Christian faith. The group is led by 5 MSU student peer scholars
who are provided a $400/semester scholarship with the ongoing presence and support of co-pastor Dan
Krebill. Each semester also has a full calendar of social and fellowship activities including fall, winter and
spring overnight retreats. Members of the group participate in other activities at First Presbyterian
Church serving as liturgists and musicians in worship as well as helping in the Sunday School. The group
will be planning and leading a Sunday worship service in November 2015 and April 2016. A mission/
study trip takes place each March during spring break.

The Presby Cats ministry is closely aligned to and consistent with the Presbytery of Yellowstone's vision
statement. We Gather Together regularly with weekly Sunday fellowship and study, as well as during
numerous other events. In all of them we gather as a Christian community working together giving glory
to God. We Equip and Encourage as we engage in weekly Bible study, where the insights of individuals
are pooled together, and out of which we sense the leading of the Holy Spirit as our faith is nurtured
and strengthened. Prayer and worship are central to our retreats and mission trips. We Go Out to join

in the work of Christ as we reach out to other MSU students throughout the year, and when we work
directly in mission during our spring break mission/study trips. The joy we share as young disciples of
Christ is evident in all that we do.

Presby Cats is an affiliate of UKirk, the network of collegiate ministries supported by the Presbyterian
Church (U.S.A.) and charged with reaching, loving, and teaching college students so that they may be
lifelong followers of Jesus Christ.

Past Participation & Anticipated Outcome

Presby Cats is beginning its fourth year this fall of 2015. In the first year (2012-13) 15 MSU students
participated in one or more events during the year, with an average weekly attendance of 8-9 students.
Of the 15, 13 were very active. In the second year (2013-14) 22 students were on our current active list.
From among this group, we had 12-14 attending each Sunday. In the third year (2014-15) 24 students
were on our current active list with an average weekly attendance of 14. With the promotion we plan to
do at Freshman orientation this summer, we hope to again sign up as many as 50 new students to be on
our initial email list as we did last summer. | believe that we’ll be able to build yet a bit again from this
list in the coming year with perhaps as many as 15-18 attending each week. Nine students participated
in each of the mission trips that we had in Belize in 2013 and at Ghost Ranch in New Mexico in 2014,
and 11 students participate in the 2015 mission/study trip to the Palmer Home for Children in
Columbus, Mississippi. | am hopeful that our mission/study trip to the Corrymeela Community in
Northern Ireland in March 2016 will include 11 or 12 students.



Program budget support by the presbytery
(not including the spring break mission/study trip)

10 $400 scholarships for up to 5 MSU students over th 2 academic semesters: $4,000
Program costs to support the weekly and special events ($500 per semester): 1,000
Total presbytery grant request: $5,000

Other ongoing support

Beginning in 2015, First Presbyterian Church included $2,000 in its regular calendar year 2015 budget in
support of our Presby Cats ministry. Half of it is for regular program support and half is for the 2015
mission/study trip. Additional church support of the Presby Cats ministry is the provision of weekly
lunches as well as the secretarial and pastoral time that is devoted to the support of this ministry.
Rockhaven Camp and Retreat Center makes its facilities available to Presby Cats at no charge. Church
members have been very generous in supporting the fund-raising efforts that Presby Cats have
undertaken in support of the annual spring break mission/ study trips. In the successful capital
campaign in 2013 that the church undertook in order to finance the purchase of adjacent property, 10%
of the campaign proceeds were designated for mission. One part of this mission component is $9,500
for the Presby Cats ministry. Because of unanticipated needs at Rockhaven Camp for a new water
system, it is unlikely that use of those funds will be available for another year or two.

Mission/study trip budget

The 2015 spring break mission/study trip costs were covered by 4 sources: participant contribution,
fund raising, a grant from First Presbyterian Church, and a grant from the presbytery. in 2015 the total
cost of the mission/study trip for 11 students and 1 adult was approximately $12,500. We are very
grateful to the presbytery for the Equip and Encourage grant of $2,500 that made our 2015 trip
possible. We are also grateful for the Equip and Encourage grant of $3,650 that made our 2014 trip
possible.

Looking to 2016, we are undertaking an ambitious international mission/study trip to the Corrymeela
Community, a center for peace and reconciliation, in Northern Ireland. The cost will be about $2,500
per person ($1,350 more than last year). The total cost for 12 students and 2 adults will be
approximately $33,000. A mission Equip and Encourage grant request will be made early in 2016 to the
presbytery to support roughly 10% of the total cost. | would anticipate the grant request will be for
$3,300.

It should be noted that this international mission/study trip is seen as an occasional variation on the less
costly in-country trips that are taken most often. At this point it could be that the international trip be
taken no more frequently that every 4 years, meaning that an undergraduate student would have one
such international opportunity during a 4 year college education.

—Submitted May 6, 2015



Presbytery of Yellowstone - Bozeman MT
Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2015

Thursday, April 23, 2015 Page 1 of 2
Account # Account Name Beginning YTD Balance
Balance
Asselts
1.00.1010.0000  Checking Account #3133214 53,375.64 102,245.56
1.00.1020.0000  Petty Cash 22.18 22.18
1.00.1030.0000  Money Market #129013355 184,514.11 184,568.71
1.00.1031.0000 St Timothy M. M #1 #3531961 4,046.53 6,591.72
1.00.1032.0000  St. Timothy MM #2 #129013686 2,526.22 3,551.41
Total Current Assets $244,484.68 $296,979.58
1.00.1040.0000  Beartooth Electric Coop 1,337.70 1,337.70
Total Other Assets $1,337.70 $1,337.70
1.00.1065.0000 St Timothy Chapel #1 52001085 254,311.80 251,767.05
1.00.1070.0000 St Timothy Chapel #2 52006024 102,460.72 101,435.78
1.00.1075.0000  Bozeman Campus 000104537 57,651.62 57,651.62
1.00.1080.0000  Partnership Fund MM 129013793 45,230.52 45,237.21
Total Principal Restricted $459,654.66 $456,091.66
Total Assets $705,477.04 $754,408.94
Liabilities
2.00.2120.1000  Payroll - Federal 618.02 647.38
2.00.2120.2000  Payroll State 81.00 87.00
2.00.2140.0000  G. Goodrich Flex Plan (0.53) (0.53)
2.00.2141.0000  S. Seibert Flex Plan (0.37) 299.63
Total Payroll Liabilities $698.12 $1,033.48
Total Liabilities $698.12 $1,033.48
Fund Balance
3.01.2700.0000  Unreserved Fund Balance 0.00 42,127.56
3.02.2800.0000  General - Administrative 8,255.07 8,255.07
3.03.2805.0000  General - Program 37,136.97 37,136.97
3.04.2700.0000  General - Restricted Admin. 45,587.77 45,587.77
Total General Fund Balance $90,979.81 $133,107.37
3.19.2815.0000  Camp Scholarship Camp. & Youth 576.56 1,403.56
3.27.2825.0000  Clergy Emergency Fund COM 1,786.00 915.00
3.32.2832.0000  Convocation 1,000.00 1,000.00
3.39.2840.0000 Linda Hofer Education 10,584.93 11,059.93
3.43.2845.0000  Equip and Encourage 36,830.44 34,330.44
3.47.2850.0000  Partnership- Available COM 1,698.97 1,705.66
3.49.2700.0000  Co-General Presbyters' Discretionary 1,546.94 1,546.94
3.51.2855.0000  Peace Making Offering Mission 1,214.19 1,264.19
3.56.1220.0000  Special Offering Other Fund 60.30 60.30
3.63.2870.0000  Revamp Camp -Camp. & Youth 380.95 380.95
3.65.2825.0000  Springhill Funds 15,000.00 15,000.00
3.67.2875.0000 St Timothy's Money Market #1 4,046.53 4.804.72
3.68.2877.0000 St Timonthy Money Market #2 2,653.38 1,891.57
3.75.2885.0000  Social Justice 11,032.17 11,086.77
3.85.2850.0000  Westminister Spires Camp Upgrades Balance 3,066.70 3,066.70
Total Designated funds $91,478.06 $89,516.73
3.37.2800.0000  Funds Awaiting Cabinet Action Balance 3,760.00 5,760.00
3.69.2825.0000  Triennium Balance 4,887.07 4,887.07
3.86.2850.0000  Grant - Evangelism Balance 1,250.13 1,250.13



Presbytery of Yellowstone - Bozeman MT
Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2015

Thursday, April 23, 2015 Page 2 of 2
Account # Account Name Beginning YTD Balance
Balance

3.90.2910.0000  Higher Education Grant Fund 57.651.62 57,651.62
3.92.2920.0000  St.Timothys #1 (PC USA) FFound 254.311.80 251,767.05
3.93.2921.0000 St Timothys #2 (PC USA) Found 102,460.72 101,435.78
3.94.2930.0000  Partnership Fund Principal COM 43,999.71 43.999.71
Total Restricted Fund Balances $468,321.05 $466,751.36

3.64.2825.0000  Rural Ministry Grant Balance 0.00 10,000.00
3.66.2850.0000  West Yellowstone Funds Balance 54,000.00 54.000.00
Total Fund Balance $704,778.92 $753,375.46

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1705 54 g



6 1L8°CS 00°L9L‘ES 90°S68$% 69°¥97$ saxe [, [[014eq

el 00°0S1 LL'S 000 saxg] wewAho[dwaun)  00TR00L910°S

00°SLE 00°SLE 000 000 souemsuy dwo) Y1op  0018°00L9 10°S

1LTseT 00'TrT'E *6C 688 6919¢C AINoag [BI0S/AIBIIPAN  008£00L9 10°S

00°00+$ 00°00+$ 00°0$ 00°0% sa1pog FAYIQ 0} $NEIIPR(

00°0¢ 00°0S 000 000 YO SWSPI 0007 1025 10°S

0005t 00°0S¢ 000 000 SBUNAoI s399I 00SET0TS 10°S

0$°L8TS 00°00€$ 0€°TI$ 00°0% Pdey) sAgjoun |, 1§ uo ‘wo)

000¢ 00°0S 000 000 pPOswIy 1S 0007 10y 10°S

0S°LET 00°0S¢ 05Tl 000 SSUnOI SWIL 1S Q0S¢ 10EV 10°S

00°00¢S 00°00T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SUONEUIWION U0 39PIUTUI0])

0005 0008 000 000 Iay1Q) SUOLRUIION 000V TOVE 10

0005t 00051 000 000 S3uIesN UuoneUION  00SE TOVE 10°S

19°'9€LPS 00°00€°9% 6€°€9S° TS 66°85SS wwva |, ANSUIA [R10)seq

(05°Z6) 000 05°C6 06°C6 wea ] JUotuIadsI(J [eIoised 000y 98T 10°S

90179 00°001°1 +V6'SLY 000 sosuadx7 9YIO) UOLIBIOA/INOD 000V ST 10°S

S0°S0TY 00°00T°S S6166 6¥ 991 . SBUN3SIA BONRIOA/NOD  00000¥8T 10°S
asuadxy

00°89T1°08$ 00°€9€'891$ +00°S61°88% STTIT'6TS awodu] [810],

00°€90°6ES 00°€90°S€'$ 00°0$ 00°0% SIJSURL],

00°£90°81 00°€90°81 00°0 000 pun,] Wpy pawoinsay-19Jsuel] 0000 0¢0V 10

00°000°C 00°000°C 000 000 punj umupy usH-1wjsuel], - 000000V 10V

00000T 00000T 000 000 JU0JSMO[[2 X “M-ISJSUBLL, 0000010V 10

00°000°¢1 00°000°¢1 000 000 puny [rysundg-19§steI],  0000°S00Y 10°Y

00°0T9°01$ 00°000°0€$ 200°06£°61$ 00°0S9°€T$ uwodul YO P10,

00°019°01 00°000°0¢ +00°06£°61 00°059°¢1 poddng sAnensiumupy 00000061 101

0S°L8S0TS 00°0SH°LTS 05°7989% 0S5°L8T°TS spuny drysiowied poukg

05°L85°0C 00°0S¥°LT 0577989 0S°L8TT QALRISIUIUIPY - JURIN YO0 (000 1¢81° 101

0S°L0GETS 00°0S8‘SLS =05 TG 19 SLELT'ES ende) 104

Y 8YET 00°006°11 xLS155°6 78 10¢S voeudeodd 00000201 10 ¥

91661 00°00L°6 +V9°S0L°L STLOV pouAg endeo 10 00000101 10V

1L¥95°6 00°0STVS *6T S89 VY 99°19¢€°C ouf AlAgsald ended 10d 00000001 101

auioouy

Surureway

199png enuny 198png [enuuy aoueled QLA A1anoy pound SUWIEN JUNO0Y #JUN020Yy

€30 [ 93ed ST0T ‘sz dy ‘Aepsany,

(dApenSTUIPY) pun, [@IRUIS) 10§ ST YdIB[A Jo s& J10day] s, doanseai |,
LI UBWIdZog] - SUOISMO[[IX Jo A1a)Aqsaad



Presbytery of Yellowstone - Bozeman MT
Treasurer's Report as of March 2015 for General Fund (Administrative)

Thursday, April 23, 2015 Page 2 of 3
Account # Account Name Period Activity YTD Balance Annual Budget Annual wﬂamﬁ
Remaining
5.01.7001.4000  Per Capita GA Expenses Misc 0.00 14,012.74* 14,013.00 0.26
5.01.7002.4000  Per Capita Synod Expense Misc 0.00 0.00 11,397.00 11,397.00
Per Capita $0.00 $14,012.74* $25,410.00 $11,397.26
5.01.7301.1100  Admun Mgr.Benefits 0.00 1,500.00%* 1,500.00 0.00
5.01.7301.6600  Admin Mgr Salary 1,998.48 5,739.96 23,634.00 17,894.04
5.01.7301.7800  Admin Mgr Travel 0.00 0.00 120.00 120.00
5.01.7301.8100  Admin Mgr FLEX Plan 133.73 133.73
Admin. Manager $2,132.21 $7,373.69* $25,254.00 $17,880.31
5.01.7302.3100  Housing 1,666.66 4,999.98 20,000.00 15,000.02
5.01.7302.3600  GP Lodging 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
5.01.7302.3700  GP Meals 75.29 279 74%* 1,050.00 770.26
5.01.7302.4000  GP Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 700.00 700.00
5.01.7302.4001  Miscellaneous Expenses - Kathy 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
5.01.7302.4900  GP Pension 1.240.29 1,240.29 19,217.00 17,976.71
5.01.7302.6600  Salary Exp. 626.58 1,879.74 7,519.00 5,639.26
5.01.7302.7300  Study Leave 0.00 0.00 700.00 700.00
5.01.7302.7500  GP Telephone & Conference Calls 117.12 34961 1,500.00 1,150.39
5.01.7302.7800  GP Travel 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00
5.01.7302.8100  FLEX Plan Expenses Exp. 0.00 0.00
General Presbyter $3,725.94 $8,749.36 $60,686.00 $51,936.64
5.01.7304.3700  Stated Clerk Meals 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00
5.01.7304.4000  Stated Clerk Miscellaneous 34.88 104.64 500.00 395.36
5.01.7304.4900  Pension Exp. 641.00 1,282.00%* 3,846.00 2.,564.00
5.01.7304.6600  Stated Clerk Salary 97124 2.913.72% 11,655.00 8,741.28
Stated Clerk $1,647.12 $4,300.36% $16,051.00 $11,750.64
5.01.7306.6600  Treasurer Salary 590.42 1,771.26* 7.085.00 5313.74
Treasurer $590.42 $1,771.26* $7,085.00 $5,313.74
Personnel $8,095.69 $22,194.67 $109,076.00 $80,881.33
5.01.7601.3500  Council Meetings 0.00 619.13* 1,500.00 880.87
5.01.7601.4000  Council Other 0.00 150.00* 500.00 350.00
5.01.7601.8100  Legal 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
5.01.7801.3500  Task Force Meetings 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
Leadership Cabinet $0.00 $769.13 $3,500.00 $2,730.87
5.01.7901.3500  Presbytery Meetings 1,977.26 2,198.61* 7,600.00 5,401.39



91ep 0] Pa1eSpnq JUNOWE SPA2IXA ISUIAXH/AWOIU] = 4

00°0% SS99CFPS ¥T9IC8S U
SSHEVPTIS 00°€9€°89T1$ =SP'8T6°EYS 10°S86°01$ asuadxj rejo
01°7L8‘8S 00°0TTITS 06°LETTS £6°€HS 2O A1nhqsalrg
79°681°C 00°005°C 8€01€ vT'88 S[[BD) 2oU219JU0)) 2 suoyda[a] VWO 00SL'10Z8°T10°S
SO°T0E°1 00°008°T «S6°L6Y $6'86 sar[ddng 2030 QOVL 108 10°S
00'658°¢ 0000C°t 00°S¥€ 000 PO~ [y 00191078 10°S
00'8L8 00709t 00°81¥) (0o'1LD) SNOSUR[[ISTIA OTPQ 000 1028 10°S
(95°6€5) 00°0SL *95°68T°T 000 “dxg souemsuy  00ZE 1078 10°S
007002 00002 000 000 ‘dxg wowdmby 0097 10T810°S
66986 0000C°1 10°€1C vLLT o3e1soq % serdo) dWO 00T 10T8'TOS
$6°950°9% 00°00£°8$ x90°€PTTS 1L°120°TS sasuadxy A1914qsaud
$5°6S9 00°00L St b S A44 PO AIAgse1d 000V T06L IO
Sururemay
uuwﬁﬂm ﬂaﬁé vavﬂm ~N5d.d< uoﬁﬂmm E\W %HT/EQAN Uo.ﬁum uadz Janoddy # H:—._Ooo<
€ Jo ¢ o8eq S10T ‘sz 1ady ‘Aepsanyg,

(dAneSIUTPY) pUNy [RIdUIL) 10J STQT YoIeA] JO se 110doy] s, Jaansean ],
LIA UewdZOg - dU0ISMOT[dX Jo A191Aqsatd






91ep 0] P2193pNq JUNOWE SPAFOX OSUIAXF/AUMOIU] = 4

0008 SC99C TS ¥TIIC 8BS ERLER S AL

SSYEVYTIS 00°€9€°891$ *SH8TGEPS 10°86'01$ asuadxy [el0],
01'TLS'8S 00'0TI°ITS 06°LET'TS €6°€YS o AAgsag
¥6°950°9$ 00°00€°8$ =90°€rTTS 1L°120°TS sasuadxyy £1934qsaag
L8OEL'TS 00°00S°‘c$ £T°69L$ 00°0$ ulqe) diysiapedy
£€'188°08$ 0079L0°60TS LYPETITTS 69°S60°8$ [PUuosIdg
pL'EIE'SS 00°S80°L$ 9TTILLTS 065$ 12anseal],
V90SLTTS 00'1S0°91$ *9€°00€V$ TULYY'TS JR[D PaYeIs
¥9°9€6 1SS 00'989°09$ 9¢°6¥L‘8$ y6'STL'ES 12)Agsaad [elous)
I£°088°LTS 00°+ST'STS x69°€LELS 1TTELTS JISeuRI) UMDY
9T L6ETIS 00°01+°ST$ =FLTI0PIS 00°0$ ejde) 104
Y6 1L8TS 00°L9L°€S 90°S68% 69'9T$ soxe [, [loaded
00°00%$ 00°00+$ 00°0$ 00°0% saIpog 19910 03 §3)e3[2(
05°L8T$ 00°00€$ 0S°TI$ 00°0$ Pdey) syjounr], 3§ uo ‘wo)
00°00Z$ 00°007$ 00°0% 00°0$ SUOIEUTUION U0 YIUIO])
19°9€L°V$ 00°00£°9% 6E°€9S TS 66'8SS$ wed |, ANSIULIy [e10)seq

asuadxsg
00°891°08$ 00°€9€‘891$ =00°S61°88$ STTIT61S auIoduy [e)0],
00°€90°SE$ 00°€90°s€$ 00°0$ 00'0% saoysues,
00'019°0T$ 00°000°0€$ x00°06£°61$ 00°0S9°CTS WO0dUT 1Y) [BIOL,
05°L85°0T$ 00°0S+°LTS 05°798°0% 0S°L8TTS spuny digsioujreq pouis
0S°L06°C1$ 00°0S8°SLS =08 TH6 19% SLELT'ES ende)) 1og

awoouy

Sutureway
103png [enuuy 108png [enuuy oouered (I1L.A Aanoy podg SWEN JUN0IDY # UNO2OY
[ Jo [ 93eq ST0T ‘s [Mdy ‘Aepsany g,

(3ADEBSTUTIUPY) puUny [2I9UIL) 0] ST YITRA JO Se 110day] §,19.1nsedd ],
LA UBUI3ZOg - JUOISMO[[IX JO A1914qSar]






000 00005°¢ +00°005°¢ 00°005°¢ SNOSUB[[IOST dIYSIOqUIBIN DVIN 000t 15857 10°S
00°000°TS 00°000°TS 00°0% 00°08 Puiqe) digsidped]
00°000°T 00°000°1 000 000 dIysIapeRa ] WSO, 0007 081¢°10°S
00°00L°€$ 00°00L°€S 00°0% 00°0% wed |, ASIutyp [e1o)sed
00°00L°1 00°00L°T 000 000 IDYIO-SuONEBIOA 000V €8T 10°S
00°000°1 00°000°1 000 000 “dxg Surpesuno)) 131e) AoudBrowyg 000V TS8T10S
00°000°T 0070001 000 000 gururer] -ANSIUIA U0 a0 00LL 6¥8C 10°S
10°ISL°LTS 00°0SL°€ES 66°866°SS 78°60L°TS yno X 79 Surdure)
00°00% 00°00v 000 000 S[BIIAL 79 [9ABLL UIUIDY 000V S6ET 10°S
00°TV9°c 00°000°S x00°85€°1 00°85€°1 STIOOUE[[IISTIAL SIUAAT 000V 06€1°10°S
00°00S°C 00°005°C 000 000 wnuustl],  Qr09°08¢I'I0°¢
T0°61S°T 00°05SL°T 86°0¢C S109 sondg 12)STUTUNSIA (SADIM]  00E]°09€T°10°S
00008 00008 000 000 sng-uoneuodsuel]  O0TLL09¢1°T0°S
00001 00001 000 000 Summuimg  067L09¢1°10°S
0000t 00°00¢ 000 000 sarddng  00¥L09€1°10°S
00°000°T 00°000°1 000 000 Sunyey-juowdmby e1usyy  0079°09€1°10°S
00002 00°00¢C 000 000 “dxd snosue[[29sTA 0007 09€T 10°S
00°05ST°¢ 00°05ST°¢ 000 000 poog  006C09¢1°10°S
000006 00°000°6 000 000 peis dwed  00v1°09€1°10°S
66'¥T9°C 00'005°¢ 10°5L8 L9167 ey dme)y  00T109¢1°10°S
00°0s¢C 00°0S¢C 000 000 Aorqng  00LS 1SET10°S
00°590°1 00°009°t x00°G£S°¢E 000 ouemsu] Q0L ISEIT0°S
007001 007001 000 000 "dxg o8eisod 2 satdo)  QOFT ISET10°S
asuadxsy
00°S96'bHS 00°00T‘¥S$ 00°SET°6% 0S°L86°TS dwooduy [ey0],
00°0SL°8S 00°05L°8% 00°0$ 00°0$ sag)sued], weidolq
00'05SL°8 00°05L°8 000 000 SIALISIY woy WwIsuel] (00000607 10V
00092°CTS 00°000°€T$ 00°0¥LS 00°0VLS swoou] dwre)
00°000°8 00°000°8 000 000 SanIoe QSNU Jo ey 0000°0VPT 10V
00°09C°¢ 00000t 00°0¥L 00°0vL SJUAAY [[B ] ‘Tomuung ‘I9UWAM  0000°0EV 1 10V
00°000°T1 00°000°11 000 000 so0,] dwe) owwng 0000 0Zr1 10V
00°SS6°€TS 00°05+°TTS x00°S6V*8% 05 LY TIS a3pard
00°SS6°¢1 00°0S'CT x00°S6Y'8 0S'LYT'1 a8pald UOISSTA [BI2USD)  0000°01T1 10Y
awoouy
Sururewoy
135png] [enuuy 193png [enuuy oueled (1LA A1AnOY poLd SWBN UMO22Y #1UN00OY
7o 1 3Bed ST07 ‘cT [Ldy ‘Aepsanyf,

(weaSoad) punyj [eI2UI5) A0 STOT YITBA JO st 310day] s,Ja.anseald],
LA UPUIdZOg - SUOISMO[[3 X JO A13)Aqsaid



Presbytery of Yellowstone - Bozeman MT
Treasurer's Report as of March 2015 for General Fund (Program)

Thursday, April 23, 2015 Page 2 of 2
Account # Account Name Period Activity YTD Balance  Annual Budget ~ Annual Budget
Remaining
5.01.5852.4000  MAC Representation Misc 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00
Mt. Association of Churches $3,500.00 $3,500.00* $3,750.00 $250.00
5.01.7903.4000  Convocation Exp 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
5.01.7950.4000  Presbytery Program Other 0.00 0.00 1.500.00 1,500.00
5.01.7960.4000  Cluster Mectings 0.00 0.00 2.000.00 2,000.00
5.01.7970.4000  Allocated GP Salary 625.00 1,875.00 7.500.00 5,625.00
Presbytery Expenses $625.00 $1,875.00 $12,000.00 $10,125.00
Total Expense $5,834.82 $11,373.99 $54,200.00 $42,826.01

Difference (83.847.32) (82.138.99) $0.00

* = Income/Expense exceeds amount budgeted to date



21ep 0} po1adpnq JUNOWE SPIFIXD ISUIAX /IO = 4

00708 668c1°CS TELrses) WA

10°978°THS$ 00°00T°¥S$ 66°ELETIS I8'FE8°CS asuadxy [ejoL,
00°STI‘0TS 00°000°TL$ 00°SL8‘TS 00°529$ sasmodxy Ara)dqsaig
00°0ST$ 00°0SL°ES 200'00S°S$ 00°00S°‘€S $AYIANYD) JO UOLERIIOSSY A
00°000°1$ 00°000°T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ jourqe)) diysiapeory
00°00L°€$ 00°00L°C$ 00°0$ 00°0$ wred |, An)SIutjy [erojsed
L0'ISL'LTS 00°0SLEES 66'866°S$ I8°60L°TS ypnoyx 7 Surdwe)

asuadxg
00°S96°'Vr$ 00'00T¥SS 00°S€T6% 05°L86°T$ awmodu] [e)o],
00°0SL‘8$ 00°0SL‘S$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sIoJsuel ], Wersoxq
00°097°7T$ 00°000°€Z$ 00°0bL$ 00°0bLS swodu] dure)
00°SS6°STS 00°0SH°TTS$ =00S6V'8S$ 0S°LVT'IS adpald

wmoouy

Sutureway
1dpng pauwy  198png [enuwy  soue[Eyg (JLA Aanoy pound SWEN JUN020Y #1020y
[ Jo | 93eq ST0T ‘sz [1dy ‘Aepsany],

(weagoad) punyg [BA3UIS) 10J ST YIIEIA] JO st 110day] S, 10ansead ],
LIA UBUWSZOg - SU0ISMO[[PX JO A19)Aqsarg






GRANT APPLICATION
Institute for Peace Studies
1511 Poly Drive

Blllmgs MT 59102 Institute for Peace Studiea.

at Rocky Mountain College

For over a quarter of a century the Institute for Peace Studies has reached out across
Montana with the mission of “secking through education to explore and promote
alternatives to violence in the behavior of individuals, groups, communities, and nations.”
Their international staff (currently representing Kenya, Haiti, and Brazil) goes out into 70
classes at private, public, and parochial schools with Cultural Diversity presentations.
They also bring the program to churches. Each year, international students visit the youth
group at First Presbyterian Church, as well as Women of Mayflower, and the
Yellowstone Boys and Girls Ranch. They touch preschoolers, mature citizens, residents of Billings, and the
smallest rural community. Class visits are free because they are funded by grants.

The community wide Spring Fling International Dinner highlights these international students employed
in the Institute and bring the challenges of cultural respect and understanding to the forefront.
To date, the institute has employed 29 young ambassadors from 18 countries.

The institute addresses justice issues for women at an annual conference, We are
Women — Watch Us Soar. In 2015 they featured Dr. Tasneem Khaleel discussing being a
Muslim living in Billings.

The Festival of Cultures, draws visitors across the intermountain west to the lawns of
Rocky Mountain College to experience music, dance, and colors of the citizens of our world.
The 22™ Festival will take place on Peace Sunday (June 14™) and gives arca

residents a taste of global community. Some families (across the U.S.) plan vacations around
this event. In August of each year, the institute coordinates Peace Village Day Camp, a week-
long experience in conflict resolution education for children ages 7-10. Case workers and
social workers understand the benefits of Peace Village Day Camp for the at-risk children they
serve. Half the campers come from area agencies and half come
from the community at large. In January I met a white mother who,
learning I was new to Billings, told me that she sent her son to
Peace Village camp for four years because she wanted him to

: 2 ‘\.JI -

experience a place where diversity is valued. (She didn’t know I
was on the board and so wanted me to know about the program!)
Peace Village is grant-funded and the only charge to campers is a -
case of bottled water. This way all campers are on equal footing
regardless of socioeconomic backgrounds. The Institute staff utilizes the Second Step Conflict Resolution
program and everyone benefits as they learn about mediation, cooperation, and “music to soothe.” Many
campers come back as counselors because they love Peace Camp.

In the fall the Institute sponsors the Gronhovd Peace Essay Competition for high school and college
students and gives the their Jeannette Rankin Peace Award to peacemakers from Montana or with strong
Montana ties.

I hope Yellowstone Presbytery will continue to partner with the Institute as together we bring love, justice,
and saving work to Montana. I am asking Yellowstone Presbytery for $1,500 for the work of the Institute for
Peace Studies. Thank you.

The Reverend Susan Barnes







A Morning with Tom Long - Saturday, July 25, 2015
Sponsored by Yellowstone Presbytery
And St. Timothy Chapel
At First Presbyterian Church, Bozeman, MT

(26 West Babcock; Bozeman, MT 59715)

Theme: “Accompany Them with Singing:

The Christian Funeral Today”

Dr. Thomas G. Long, Bandy Professor of Preaching at
Emory University, Candler School of
Theology

Dr. Long's research interests are contemporary homiletical theory, biblical
hermeneutics and preaching. His most recent book, What Shall We Say?
Evil, Suffering, and the Crisis of Faith, explores questions of God and
human suffering, and was named “2011 Book of the Year” by the
Academy of Parish Clergy. Long’s 1989 book The Witness of Preaching—
now in its second edition—is one of the most widely used texts on
preaching, appearing on class reading lists in seminaries across the
country and world. In 2010, Preaching magazine named The Witness of
Preaching one of the 25 most influential books in preaching for the last

25 years. Long’s Preaching from Memory to Hope was named as one of

the “top ten books for parish ministry published in 2009” by the Academy

of Parish Clergy.

The author of 21 books to date, Long is a frequent contributor to The Christian Century and the Journal for
Preachers, and a popular presenter at preaching conferences worldwide. He is an ordained minister in the
Presbyterian Church (USA).

Time: 9:00 AM— Noon

Registration Fee: $20.00, payable on the day.

For More Information: yellpres@yellowstonepcusa.org; 406-586-7706







